FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, I kindly request information
regarding the Customer Relationship Management (CRM) and Content
Management System (CMS) platforms used by your council.

1. CRM Platform Information:
a. What CRM platform does your council currently use? 

Granicus  

b. When is the contract end date for the CRM platform? 

March 2026

c. When was the CRM contract last re-tendered? 

September 2015

d. Could you please provide the contract value for the CRM platform? 

 (Please note that invoices exceeding £5,000 are required to be accessible
to the public.)
£1,401, 654

e. Is there an intent to release a tender for CRM platforms in the
foreseeable future? If so, kindly provide an estimated timeline or
relevant details. 

This is currently under review.

2. CMS Platform Information:
a. What CMS platform does your council currently use?
The Internet Business Ltd (TIBUS) – Umbraco for leicester.gov and WordPress for all others 

b. When is the contract end date for the CMS platform?
Umbraco April 2027 – Wordpress- November 2029


c. When was the CMS contract last re-tendered?
Umbraco March 2022  – Wordpress- September 2021


d. Could you please provide the contract value for the CMS platform?
(Please note that invoices exceeding £5,000 are required to be accessible
to the public.)
Umbraco £80,400 – Wordpress £21,330


e. Is there an intent to release a tender for CMS platforms in the
foreseeable future? If so, kindly provide an estimated timeline or
relevant details.

Yes, when the contracts near their end dates.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
